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A detailed description of the facility and process is provided in
Attachmeni 2 of this submittal, It is this section that contains
the proprietary information., A non-proprietary version, for
incorporation with our license renewal submittal dated 5/22/89, is
being prepared and will be forwarded to the NRC by 1/1/91.

Attachment 3 contains a description of the revisions we are
requesting and Attachment 4 is the proposed revised pages for
inclusion in Part 1 of our current license.

Attachment 5 contains environmental information in support of this
project.

Please note that this submittal replaces all previous URLS
requests in their entirety, It is therefore requested that the
following documents be withdrawn:

(1) Letter, TP Winslow to LC Rouse, 11/9/89

(2) Letter, TP Winslow, to CJ Haughney, 8/2/90

(3) Letter, TF Winslow to CJ Haughney, 8/24/90
(4) Lletter, TP Winslow to CJ Haughney, 11/13/90

All line changes are identified with an asterisk in the right-hand
column of each page effected to facilitate the review.

General Electric personnel would be pleased to discuss this matter
further with you and your staff,

Sincerely,

GE NUCLEAR ENERGY

T. Preston Winslow, Manager

Licensing & Nuclear Materials Management

/sbm

¢ce: TPW=-390-156



